3rd Set of Questions and Responses for RFQ N65236-04-Q-5001

The questions and responses are provided to assist offerors in preparing their quotation.  Nothing noted herein will automatically change the terms and conditions stated in the SF18.
	Question
	31.  Does award of the CNI I3A to our Firm preclude participation, due to OCI, in the follow-on design and implementation work?

	Response
	See the response to Question #14.



	Question
	32. In the Statement of Work (SOW), item 12 – Travel requirements indicates travel is not anticipated in the performance of this effort.  Does this exclude travel costs from the proposal? 

	Response


	The government does not anticipate travel to be necessary in the performance of this effort; therefore, travel costs should not be included in the quoted price. 



	Question
	33.  Sub-Task 2.2 states, “ This analysis shall be delivered within 45 days of the GSA Order award date.”  Is this 45 business days or calendar days?



	Response
	The government expects the “As-Is” report to be delivered within 45 calendar days.  



	Question
	34.  Section B reference:  Item 0003 of RFQ Section B refers to, “Report containing  “as is” architecture analysis. RFP – Sub-task 1.1. “ Should the actual reference be to Sub-task 2.1 and not 1.1? 



	Response
	Section B reference to item 0003 should actually be to Sub-Task 2.2 and not 1.1.  This correction will be reflected in an amendment, which will be posted. 



	Question
	35.  Will there be an extension submission date due to the recent revision? 



	Response
	The Government does not intend to extend the RFQ submission deadline past 3 Jun 04. 



	Question
	36.  Will they increase the number of pages in the technical revision? 



	Response
	No. 



	Question
	37.  Is there a CLIN for a Single Project Plan? 



	Response
	No.  

	Question
	38.  What is the reporting requirement for Section B. ITEM 0001?  Are we required to provide a unit price for each set of 4 weekly reports per month? 



	Response
	The awarded contractor is expected to provide one price for all the required reports. 



	Question
	39.  Should there be a CLIN for Section 16 of the RFQ – Monthly Status Report?  Are Monthly Status reports required in addition to the weekly reports? 



	Response
	There is no CLIN for the Monthly Status report.   Yes, Monthly reports are required in addition to weekly reports.

	Question
	40.  The following questions have been received regarding the page count:

(a)  Is the cover page and table of contents page counted against the 15 page total limit?

(b)  Is the Table of Contents page included in the page count?

(c)  Should the Table of Contents page be included in the page count?



	Response
	No, neither the cover page nor table of contents page will count against the page limits stated in the RFQ. 



	Question
	41.  Subtask 2.2 Deliverables - Based on our direct experience conducting applications and server consolidation analysis under NMCI tasking, and given the large number of installations now under CNI cognizance, we believe the realistic time frame for completing Sub-Task 2.2 to be 90 days vice the 45 days stated in the RFP. Will the Government entertain an interim report at 45 days and a final report at 90 days?

	Response
	The due dates for deliverables shall be proposed by the awarded contractor and accepted by the government in the project plan.  In addition, the contractor should provide recommendations and explanations of the technical approach in the proposal.

	Question
	42.  Pages 2 and 3 (of 14) of the RFQ seems to request 7 items (deliverables) each with their own price.  Is it necessary to quote each deliverable separately; and can the government request a few deliverables but not all?

	Response
	Section B expressly cites 7 contract line items to which a quote should be provided.  The government intents to make an award for all items specified in Section B.  All items are considered to be an integral part of this effort.

	Question
	43.  Can you please explain to me what these Acronyms mean?  "Identification of cognizant DCAA and DCMA, name, address, telephone number, fax number, and email address"

	Response
	DCAA is Defense Contract Audit Agency.  This organization provides audit services to various governmental agencies when requested.

DCMA is the Defense Contract Management Agency.  This organization provides various administrative services to governmental agencies.  Specific information relative to the responsibilities of DCAA and DCMA can be found in the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) Part 42.

	Question
	44.  How long do the conditions in the Proposal need to be valid?

	Response
	It is the responsibility of each offeror to state within its offer, the acceptance period of that quotation.  

	Question
	45.  Can travel of consultants to the worksite be quoted separately as an ODC (other direct costs), or does it have to be included in the consultant’s billing rate, or are you looking only for one single amount as a firm fixed price?

	Response
	As stated in Question #32 above, travel is not anticipated in this effort.  Prices submitted should conform to Section B.  [Ref: RFQ paragraph 18(b) and Attachment 1, Section M, Factor D]

	Question
	46.  Can you please explain what the Section B Schedule of Services is? Would that be our GSA Schedule?

	Response
	It is not the GSA Schedule although your GSA Schedule shall be used to develop the quoted prices.  Section B should be reflective of the effort necessary to provide the deliverables required by the Statement Of Work.  

	Question
	47.  Volume 2: File 5: Do you require the full 14 pages of the RFQ, or are you just looking for the first page that actually says Standard Form 18 at the bottom?  



	Response
	Yes.  The entire RFQ is expected along with the acknowledgement of the Amendments.  [See Attachment 1, Business Proposal contents (Volume II)]


The closing date remains 3 JUN 2004.

End of TEXT

